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Crystal DeLoney

From: Renee Branning <renee.branning@amdocs.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 6:41 PM
To: CRYSTAL DELONEY; bsbrockw61@charter.net
Subject: RE: Link to Listings - YOUR LISTING IS ACTIVE  - PLEASE REVIEW

This looks good – please proceed – thank you  
 
Renee Branning 
HR Business Lead 
AT&T Division  
 
214-865-0468 (office) 
214-405-2913 (mobile) 
 
 

 
Follow us on Amdocs.com, Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, YouTube and read the latest on the Amdocs blog network.  
 
There are 2 dates on every tombstone  

Date of Birth -  Date of Death   
Life is the dash between – make the dash count!   
 
From: Paragon Email Service <Email@ParagonMessaging.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 1:36 PM 
To: Renee Branning <renee.branning@amdocs.com>; bsbrockw61@charter.net 
Subject: Link to Listings - YOUR LISTING IS ACTIVE - PLEASE REVIEW 
 

Renee: 

Your listing is ACTIVE in the Tyler MLS. Please look it over carefully & let me know if I need to make any 
changes or corrections. I will wait to hear back from you before I proceed in the other MLSs & websites.  

 

Click Here to View Listings 

 

 

If the above link 'Click Here to View Listings' does not function, copy and paste the following link into your 
browser address bar: 
http://tylertexas.paragonrels.com/publink/default.aspx?GUID=eb594b3c-7b3a-49f4-973d-
7ad34a6186fc&Report=Yes 


